
Mark Connors 

From: Ritch, Anthony [anthony.ritch@time4lime.com]

Sent: 26 May 2010 12:55

To: Mark Connors

Cc: David Laliberte; David Archbold; Vandendries, Frans; Nelson, Derrick; Woollard, Jayne; Fijman, 
Martin; gregory.swan@telebermuda.com; bob.kanner@telecayman.com; 
Richard.Brazeau@javelinbermuda.com; Morris-Gillespie, Christine; 
Victor.Corcoran@digicelgroup.com; Raul.Nicholson-Coe@digicelgroup.com; edenholm@westtel.ky; 
Nadine.Ramsay@digicelgroup.com; Gareth.Forbes@digicelgroup.com; Jasper Mikkelsen; 
Jan.Tjernell@digicelgroup.com; Consultations

Subject: [*SP* 27%] RE: Call for comments on Digicel reconsideration request for ICT Decision 2010-5 - 
Digicel/LIME interconnection dispute

11/06/2010

Mark, 

                Due to the fact that the Authority’s original email was not delivered to any of the LIME 

recipients, we were not even aware of this reconsideration request until the matter was raised by the 

Authority in a verbal discussion yesterday. 

  

The email was only successfully forwarded directly to me yesterday and I have since passed it on to all of 

the LIME staff in the distribution list.  

  

As per my email of last evening, I would once again like to state that LIME has initiated a full 

investigation into this matter given that this is not the first instance of delivery failures when similarly 

distributed messages have been sent by the Authority. 

  

In light of this technical failure which resulted in LIME having no notice of this request prior to yesterday, 

May 25th, LIME hereby requests an extension for its response and proposes an extension for Digicel’s 

reply as follows:- 

  

1.       An extension to May 28th for LIME to provide a response on this matter 

2.       An extension to June 2nd for Digicel to file a reply to any comments given that their original 

deadline was May 28th  

  

Thank you very much for your consideration. 

  

Kind Regards, 

  

  

Tony 

  

Anthony Ritch 
General Manager 
  
Desk: +1 345 747 3200  
Mobile: +1 345 916 2179  
Fax: +1 345 814 0200 
E-mail: anthony.ritch@time4lime.com  
  
One Technology Square 19 Eastern Avenue PO Box 293 G.T., Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands 
 
www.time4lime.com 



 
  

  

From: Mark Connors [mailto:mark.connors@icta.ky]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:53 AM 

To: Ritch, Anthony 
Subject: FW: Call for comments on Digicel reconsideration request for ICT Decision 2010-5 - Digicel/LIME 

interconnection dispute 

  

  

  

From: Mark Connors  

Sent: 14 May 2010 10:16 
To: 'Jan Tjernell'; 'Gawaine Forbes'; 'Vandendries, Frans'; 'derrick.nelson@time4lime.com'; 'Ritch, Anthony'; 

'martin.fijman@time4lime.com'; 'Victor Corcoran'; 'Raul Nicholson-Coe'; 'Richard Brazeau'; 

gregory.swan@telebermuda.com; bob.kanner@telecayman.com; 'Mike Edenholm'; 'Nadine Ramsay'; 'Woollard, 
Jayne'; 'Christine.Gillespie@time4lime.com'; David Archbold; David Laliberte; Jasper Mikkelsen; Consultations; 

Mark Connors 
Subject: Call for comments on Digicel reconsideration request for ICT Decision 2010-5 - Digicel/LIME 

interconnection dispute 

To:  Digicel/LIME Interconnection Dispute distribution list 

  

  

The Authority has received the attached 13 May 2010 Digicel application for reconsideration of certain matters 
addressed in ICT Decision 2010-5, "Decision in Digicel Determination Request related to Digicel/LIME 
Interconnection Agreement Dispute". 

  

Pursuant to subsection 78(4) of the ICTA Law, a decision must be rendered on the reconsideration application 
no later than 10 June 2010.  In order to meet this deadline, the Authority sets the following schedule: 

  

o  Parties, other than Digicel, may file comments on Digicel’s application by no later than 24 May 2010; 

  

o  Digicel may file a reply to any comments received, by no later than 28 May 2010. 

  

All submissions filed in this proceeding should be copied to the other parties at the same time they are submitted 
to the Authority.  If any information is filed in confidence with the Authority, it must be done so in accordance with 
the ICTA Confidentiality Regulations. 

  

The Authority will not formally acknowledge comments.  It will, however, fully consider all submissions and they 
will form part of the public record of the proceeding, provided that the procedures for filing set out above have 
been followed. 

  

  

  

Mark Connors 
Head of Economics and Regulation 

11/06/2010



Information and Communications Technology Authority 
Cayman Islands 
Phone:  (345) 746-9620 
Fax:  (345) 945-8284 
  

  

Attention: 
This email has been scanned by LIME's email security system.  

Attention: 
This e-mail message has been scanned for viruses and content. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may also be 
subject to legal privilege. It is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not named above as a recipient, you must not read, 
copy, disclose, forward or otherwise use the information contained in this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the 
sender (whose contact details are above) immediately by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments without retaining any 
copies.  
  
This email has been scanned by LIME's email security system.  
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